
 
210 Laurel Avenue • Tillamook, OR 97141 
phone 503-842-2472 • fax 503-842-3445 

 
 ADDENDUM #1 to RFP DESIGN BUILD CONTRACTOR FOR 

TILLAMOOK BIKE AND SKATE PARK PROJECT 
 
Date:   November 5, 2014  
 
Project Name:  Tillamook Bike and Skate Park Project 
 
Closing Date: November 13, 2014, 2:00 PM Local Time 
 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Question:  Will this be a prevailing wage project?   
Answer:  Yes. 
 
Question:  Has the city/committee consulted with any Skatepark firms prior to 
release of this RFP? 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  What Skatepark firms were notified about this RFP? 
Answer:  The firms listed on Attachment A to this Addendum #1 were direct 
emailed the Notice.  In addition, Notice of this RFP was posted to City’s website 
and Facebook Page; and it was also submitted to the League of Oregon Cities. 
 
Question:  Who will be the decision makers as to who is awarded the contract? 
Answer:  As outlined in the RFP, a proposal review committee will be formed to 
review proposals received.  Thereafter, the recommendation of the proposal 
review committee will be submitted to the City Council for final approval. 
 
Question:  Will any preference be given to ESB (emerging small businesses) or 
WMBE (women owned & minority businesses)? 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  Is there any geotechnical information available for the project site? 
Answer:  No. 
 
Question:  How will stormwater management be addressed for the project? 
Answer:  This will be a responsibility of the selected design-build contractor to 
work with the City’s Public Works Department and/or other agencies to address 
during the project’s design/construction.   
 
 



 
Question:  What is the current status of the project site? 
Answer:  The project recently received a donation of excavation services to 
provide removal of the asphalt and concrete surfaces (if necessary) and other 
on-site equipment (e.g., light poles, basketball and tennis equipment).  Removal 
will occur during February/March of 2015.   
 
II.  Contractor Licensing Requirement 
 
At the time of proposal submittal, each proposer is required to possess a valid 
Oregon CCB license and provide evidence of same with their proposal.   
 
III. Acknowledgement of Addenda to this RFP 
 
Each proposer is required to provide a statement within their proposal that they 
have read and understand each Addendum issued for this RFP.  As of 
November 5, 2014 there is only one (1) Addendum to this RFP. 
 

End of Addendum 



ATTACHMENT A 
 

 
Skatepark firms that were direct emailed the RFP Notice: 
 
5th Pocket Design 
Design/Build 
504 Bridle Dr. 
Langhorne, PA 19047 
215-208-6070 
jesseclayton1@gmail.com 
 
Action Sports Design 
Design 
6965 El Camino Real, 105-609 
Carlsbad, CA 92009 
1.877.434.ACTION 
info@actionsportdesign.com 
 
Artisan Skateparks 
Design/Build 
4600 Tamarack Dr. 
Kitty Hawk, NC 27949 
252-202-1333 
andy@artisanskateparks.com 
 
California Skateparks 
Design/Build 
273 N. Benson Ave 
Upland, CA 91786 
1-800-CA-SKATE 
joe@californiaskateparks.com 
 
Dreamland Skateparks 
Design/Build 
960 SE Hwy 101 
PMB 384 
Lincoln City, Oregon 97367-2622 
1-503-577-9277 
danyel@fastmail.fm 
 
Evergreen Skateparks 
Design/Build 
5327 SE 69th Ave. 
Portland, OR 97206 
(503) 804-1193 
evergreenskateparks@gmail.com 
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GeoCon Skateparks 
Build 
24738 Gallineta Way 
Ramona, CA 92065 
(760) 440-0011 
info@geoconengineering.com 
 
Grindline Skateparks 
Design/Build 
4619 14th Ave SW 
Seattle, WA 98106 
206-932-6414 
emily@grindline.com 
inform@grindline.com 
 
Hood Skateparks 
Design/Build 
(908) 655-8280 
Mark.Wojton@gmail.com 
 
Hunger Skateparks 
Design/Build 
7438 Lampkins Ridge 
Bloomington, IN 47401 
505-670-4749 
Bart.smith35@gmail.com 
 
Misiano Skateparks 
Design/Build 
2908 Nordman Avenue 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
386-785-3204 
tony@tonymisiano.com 
 
Native Skateparks 
Design/Build 
P.O. Box 2009 
Silverthorne, CO 80498 
970-310-6454 
nativeskateparks@comcast.net 
 
Newline Skateparks 
Design/Build 
#101-6249 205th Street 
Langley, BC V2Y 1N7 
604.530.1114 
info@newlineskateparks.com 
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Paprocki Concrete and Masonry 
Design/Build 
32 Pearl Street 
Mystic, CT 06355 
(860) 271-1767 
jeff@paprockiconcrete.com 
 
Pillar Design Studios 
Design/Build 
1628 E. Southern Ave, Ste #9-140 
Tempe, AZ 85282 
3501 N. Southport Ave, Ste #216 
Chicago, IL 60657 
888.880.5112 
nicole@pillardesignstudios.com 
 
Placed To Ride 
Design/Build 
PO Box 670 
Quebradillas, PR 00678 
1-787-356-2370 
stefan@placed-to-ride.com 
 
Site Design Group 
Design 
2777 Loker Avenue W., Suite C-2 
Carlsbad, CA 92010 
877-734-7275 
info@sitedesigngroup.com 
 
SPA Skateparks 
Design/Build 
1301 Orlando Rd 
Austin TX 78733 
512-736-5008 
512-203-5445 
info@spaskateparks.com 
 
Spectrum Skatepark Creations, Ltd. 
Design/Build 
PO Box 37016 
RPO Lonsdale 
N. Vancouver, BC 
V7N 4M4 
604-986-5683 
info@spectrum-sk8.com 
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Spohn Ranch Skateparks 
Design/Build 
15131 Clark Ave Unit B 
Industry, CA 91745 
877-489-3539 
info@spohnranch.com 
 
Teampain Skateparks 
Design/Build 
890 Northern Way, Ste D1 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
407-366-9221 
tito@teampain.com 
 
Wally Hollyday 
Design/Build 
50 Dawn Lane 
Aliso Viejo, CA 92656 
949-510-1515 
wally@skatedesign.com 
 
Who Skates 
Design/Build 
357 Goose Rocks Road 
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
207-229-9272 
sandy@whoskates.com 
 
Wormhoudt Incorporated 
Design 
849 Almar Avenue, Suite 280 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831-426-8424 
admin@skateparks.com 
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